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July 31, 2020 

VIA PACFile 

 

Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 

Deputy Prothonotary 

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 

Harrisburg, PA 17106-9185 

Re: Crossey, et al. v. Boockvar, et al., 108 MM 2020 

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 

Petitioners, Michael Crossey, Dwayne Thomas, Irvin Weinreich, Brenda 

Weinreich, and the Pennsylvania Alliance for Retired Americans, will not be filing 

an answer to the Republican National Committee, National Republican 

Congressional Conference, and the Republican Party of Pennsylvania’s Application 

to Substitute Proposed Preliminary Objections to the Amended Petition as Exhibit 

to the Application for Leave to Intervene.  

Petitioners also will not be filing an answer to the Application for Leave to 

File Amended Preliminary Objections submitted by the Speaker and Majority 

Leader of the Pennsylvania House of Representatives.  

Nonetheless, Petitioners continue to oppose these parties’ intervention for the 

reasons stated in Petitioners’ Answers to proposed intervenors’ applications for 

leave to intervene, filed in the Commonwealth Court on May 18 and 19, and in 

Petitioners’ Memorandum of Law, filed on May 18. Should the Court grant the 

motions to intervene, however, Petitioners reserve the right to answer the proposed-

intervenors’ preliminary objections and request an opportunity to do so.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
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Very truly yours, 

Emily R. Brailey 

 

 


